AGENDA

Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority
Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors
CY Regular Meeting
Monday, April 24, 2023, 4:30 pm - 5:00 pm
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge Dr., Prescott
Valley

NOTICE OF MEETING

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Central Yavapai
Fire District Board of Directors and the general public that the Central Yavapai Fire District will
hold a meeting open to the public on Monday, April 24, 2023 at 4:30 p.m. The meeting will be
held at Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge
Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona. The Board may vote to go into Executive Session on any
agenda item, pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) for discussion and consultation for legal
advice with the District's Attorney on matters as set forth in the agenda item. The following topics
and any variables thereto, will be subject to Board consideration, discussion, approval, or other
action. All items are set for possible action. Members may attend in person or via remote
methods of communication.

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
3. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Reports are informational only. Any item articulated in the reports is subject to clarification,
discussion, and direction by the Board; no action will be taken.

4. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

In accordance with A.R.S. §38-431.01(H) and as a matter of policy, the Central Yavapai Fire
District Board has decided to allow public comments as time permits. Therefore, those
wishing to address the Board regarding an issue within the jurisdiction of this public body
may do so in an orderly manner that includes completing a Call to the Public Form and
submitting it to staff for the record. If a written statement is being read, please provide a copy
to ensure itis entered into the record accurately. Individuals will be limited to speak for three
(3) minutes and Call to the Public shall not exceed 15 minutes per meeting.

5. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under consent agenda are considered to be routine by the Central Yavapai
Fire District Board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion
on these items. Any item may be removed by a Board member and will be considered
separately for motion, discussion and action.

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - March 27, 2023

B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements

C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements
6. NEW BUSINESS



A. Discussion and Direction to Staff Regarding the Budget Process and Draft Budget
Update

7. ADJOURNMENT

Disabled persons needing reasonable accommodations should call 928-772-7711 prior to the
scheduled meeting.



MINUTES
Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors
Regular Meeting
Monday, March 27, 2023, 4:30 pm - 5:00 pm
Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority, Administration, 8603 E. Eastridge
Drive, Prescott Valley

In Attendance

Andy Reinhardt; Dave Tharp; Denise Krizo; Gayle Pickett; Matt Zurcher; Nicolas Cornelius; Pete Gordon;

1.

Rick Anderson; Scott A Freitag; Susanne Dixson
CALLTO ORDER / ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS
Chair Zurcher called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chair Zurcher led the Pledge of Allegiance.
BOARD MEMBER REPORTS

Reports are informational only. Any item articulated in the reports is subject to clarification,
discussion, and direction by the Board; no action will be taken.

Clerk Reinhardt reported his statutory training was completed at the Arizona Fire District
Association (AFDA) Conference in January and stated that he spoke with many people in
attendance. He commented that we have a great agency and should be proud. He also attended
the Arizona Wildland Academy (AWA), commenting that our people did a great job.

Director Pickett stated that she volunteered the entire week at the Arizona Wildland Academy
and observed that Central Arizona Fire and Medical Authority was well represented.

CALLTO THE PUBLIC

There were no public comments.

CONSENT AGENDA

A. Approve Regular Session Minutes - December 22, 2022

B. Approve General Fund Financial Statements

C. Approve Bond Debt Service Financial Statements

D. Approve Annexation and Resolution 2023-01, Whitaker, Parcel 401-01-128B
E. Approve Annexation and Resolution 2023-02, Whitaker, Parcel 401-01-128A

F. Approve Annexation and Resolution 2023-03, Divelbiss, Parcel 306-01-064E



Motion to approve the Consent Agenda.

Move: Gayle Pickett Second: Rick Anderson Status: Passed
Yes: Matt Zurcher, Pete Gordon, Rick Anderson, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt

VOTE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. Legal Advice Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(3) Regarding Changes to Board Policy 306
- Filling Board Vacancies

Executive Session was waived.
NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion and Possible Approval of Changes to Board Policy 306 - Filling Board
Vacancies

Chief Tharp explained that the change to Board Policy 206 - Filling Board Vacancies
allows staff to post the vacancy in a timely manner as there are statutory requirements
for filling the position.

Motion to approve changes to Board Policy 306 - Filling Board Vacancies.

Move: Pete Gordon Second: Gayle Pickett Status: Passed
Yes: Matt Zurcher, Pete Gordon, Rick Anderson, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt

B. Discussion and Possible Direction to Staff Regarding Budget Update and Scheduling of
April Budget Work Study Session

Chief Tharp reminded the Board about the previous discussion by the Chino Valley Fire
District Board and the date agreed upon. The date of Monday, April 17 at 2:00 p.m. will
be scheduled for the Budget Work Study Session.

Chief Freitag provided information regarding the Strategic Planning Session and advised
that more information would be sent out soon.

ADJOURNMENT
Motion to adjourn at 4:38 p.m.

Move: Rick Anderson Second: Pete Gordon Status: Passed
Yes: Matt Zurcher, Pete Gordon, Rick Anderson, Gayle Pickett, Andy Reinhardt



The Central Yavapai Fire District Board of Directors have reviewed and approved the
following financial documents to include Income Statements, Balance Sheets, and Bank
Reconciliations with supporting documents, Revenue and Expenditure Graphs, and
Cash Flow Projections in compliance with A.R.S. § 48-805, 807.

CYFD General Fund

CYFD Bond Debt Service

Fire Board Chairperson Date

Fire Board Clerk Date

Signatures indicating approval on next page



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND BANK RECONCILIATION MARCH, 2023

Reconciliation:

Bank Statement Balance:

Beginning Balance:

Fire District Deposits:

Tax Revenue:

Interest Revenue:

Transfer Out: Fire Authority Funding
Checks and Charges:

Other: Tax Roll Corrections

Ending Balance:

Difference Between Balances:

Deposits Per Bank Statement:

Real Estate Taxes:
Personal Property Taxes:
Fire District Assistance Tax:
Interest Income:

Fire District Deposits:
Outstanding Deposits:
Other:

Other:

Ending Balance:

$ 642,615.54 Balance Per Bank: $ 962,161.33

$ 5,124.13 Outstanding Checks: $ -

$ 602,260.82 Outstanding Deposits: $ -

$ 19,076.56

$ (306,907.50)

$ -

$ (8.22)

$ 962,161.33 Ending Balance: $ 962,161.33

$ - G/L Ending Balance: $ 962,161.33
$ 962,161.33

Bank Reconciliation Register:

$ 581,158.38 Checks From Accounts Payable: $ -

$ 12,139.81 Other: GL JE Fire Authority Funding $ 306,907.50

$ 8,962.63 Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ 8.22

$ 19,076.56 Total: $ 306,915.72

$ 5,124.13

$ -

$ - Deposits From Accounts Receivable: $ 5,124.13

$ - Other: GL JE Tax Revenue: $ 621,337.38

$ 626,461.51 Ending Balance: $ 626,461.51

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Digitally signed by Scott Freitag

SCOtt Freitag Date: 2023.04.17 10:17:41

-07'00'

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Digitally signed by Dave Tharp

D ave T h a rp Date: 2023.04.16 09:06:05

-07'00'

David Tharp, Assistant Chief of Administration

H Digitally signed by Karen Mauldin
Karen Mauldin pge 26550 1016 1540 0700

Karen Mauldin, Finance Manager



%886 67 9%€68T0- %8/80'T 9%9596'0 %9000°0- %88£0'9 %8TVT0 fousnbuiag
761°2.09TS | 680°7807TCS | SELTIT61S | Le¢Z8LZTS | 988'625°9TS | 809667515 | S60280°WTS | SWvIOL
%TTSO0L %€68T00T  |%ze16'86 9%VE0'66 %900000T  |%C196°€6 %T8SL 66 21eq oL %

%0000°0 %8EvL'T %9L19'T %TzzTT %0SEET 9%96VT'T %TZ0ET %

0% 796'99€$ 8v8's7€$ 1v5'10C$ 6£9'02¢$ v8T'8TS 908'€8T$ aunr
%TTSO0L %SSv86 %IVET L6 %ETT6'L6 %9599'86 %9TT8'26 %T957°'86 31eq oL %
%0000°0 9%S69€Y %LSTEY %999y %LLOTY %TL66'Y %S508Y %
0$ v25'6T6% £81°0v8$ 66.'L£8S 0£5'569$ 089'€T8$ £6€'8£9% hew
%CTS00L %19L0°V6 %6806'26 %ILYT €6 %6LSV'v6 %Sv18'L8 %9059°€6 21eq oL %
%0000°0 9%L8ET VT %SYLEVT 9%098T'€C %SSTTVT 9%1896'0C %V89'€T %

0% v18'620'ss | ozves'vs | zsevorvs | essuse'es | sezviv'es | oso‘eve'es udy
%TTSO'0L %EL£6'69 %PES'89 9%L190°0L %YTEEOL 9%19v8'99 %T896'69 1eq oL %
%6585 %SLTTT %6L9T 9%00L°€ %0LL6'E 9%L£98'€ %096y %

867'€65$ 059'997$ 0zv'025$ 677'€29% 62595 821'629% 9€7'909% yorew
%ES9Y'L9 %66TL'L9 %0558'59 9%L165'99 %bSSE99 9%5286'29 %12L9'59 21eq oL %
%¥68C'T %8LYT'T %ELLS'T %TTCS'T %1686'T %TYST'T %YL6LT %

0v8's6cS 685'79¢$ S5E'90€$ 266'757$ 06L'32€$ Ly1°05€$ 168'76€$ Atenigag
%65LT°99 %T2L1'99 %LLLTYY 9969079 %E99E 9 9%v828'09 %LVL8'T9 31eq oL %
%9785'€ 9%602L°€ %T6TET %858 %TTTST %LV E %0119 %
86'TZ8S 920'e8L$ 09v°050$ T15'8Trs L5L°9TYS Sv2'609% v£5'39€$ Asenuer

%EE6SZ9 9%CTSL'79 %5856'T9 9%L£89'T9 %05v8'T9 %LE80°LS %LEIT09 21eq oL %
%TEVTS 9%58v8'L %8206 %0V L %LTVY9 9%8290'9 %TTSE'D %

997'T68'TS | €99'159TS | oes'essTs | zecosets | 096v90Ts | ver'Ls6s 169'968% JECTIEREYS

%TOSEYS 9%L206'7S %T0E6'2S %TEVT VS %YZOr'SS %0T20'TS %STTE'ES a1eq oL %
%TSETT 9%€€9°0T %TTTTT %TEE'6 %8SE'ET 9006°L %9VETT %
ste'vo9'zs [veo'zeres  tes'esees  fees'szo'ts |svo'sores  [ezeoszts  |ssevsties J3quiAoN
%5666 %9692 v %80L 0 %6116 7Y %Trv0'Ty %TTZT'EY %6595'TE 21eq oL %
%LTS Ty 9%L65°Th %9T8'6€ 9%L99°€y %6vL°0v 9%6v6°LE %8Tv'ST %

69L'125'6S | 9s0'zze'ss | sov'ees'ts | eoszvezs | evo'ses'os | eoz'ert'os | ver'essies 134010
%YTLY'T 9%0€L8'T %2680 9%0SvT'T %LS6TT %TTLT'S %LLET'D 31eq oL %
%920'T 9%v67'T %96T°0 %80 %S28°0 %TTLy %T65°S %

8LY'SETS 162'2LT$ ovo'se$ 695'TSTS SEE'9ETS 0£L'89L$ 627'68L$ 12quiaidag

%09vv°0 %1650 %5969°0 %TT0V'0 %60L7°0 %0500 %YSVS0 21eq oL %
%660°0 %EVT'0 %0TT°0 %010 %9LT°0 %9510 %8810 %

16L°7e$ SYT'0ES ovv'TS Sv9'8TS 820'62$ Tov'ses 615'92$ ¥snsny

%L9VE0 %8SEY'0 %T985°0 %EL6T0 %ES6T0 9%LY6T°0 %SLSE0 31eq oL %
%LVED %9€v°0 %9850 9%L62°0 %S62°0 %562°0 %8SE0 %

8£5'6L$ 6TL'T6$ YY8'ETTS 86€'€5$ 608'37S £66'LS 897°06$ Ang

pa122]10D pa103|0) pa1a|iod pa103]j0) pa1a|iod pa12|iod pa103j0) auoN
18v'ev6zes | eszvvotes | sto'sev'ers | e99'096's1s | osz'ezsors | voezsziots | eez'otivs | Aretjeror
€C-TT M CCTT M TZ-0C A4 0Z-6T A4 6T-8T Ad ST-LT Ad LT-9T A

UOIlBW.IOJU| UOI}II)|0) XE] pun |BI3UID
1J141S10 3414 IVdVAVA TVUINID




[960000°00T [%0000°00T

[960000°00T [%0000°00T

[960000°00T [%0000°00T

[9%60000 00T |

%Y19'8C %TS9T0- %LS0S0 %9VVE6- %Y660°0T- %6059'T %62LTT- fouanbuijag
€75'S87S 099°00% LL6'L6€S 66.°0075 056'99€$ 88L'LT€S SE0'TZES STV.LOL
%9S8ETL %IS9T'00T  |%Ev6r'66 %OvvE'60T  |%v6600TT  |%T6vE86 %62LT 20T a1eq 0L %

%0000'0 %StbLT %89VL'T %9027’ T %T8ILT %S82S'T %9T6Y'T %

0$ 8L6'9% £86'9$ vLv'rS 9zL's$ 60's$ 289'7$ auny
%9S8ETL %9021°'86 %SLYL'LE %0vZ1'80T  [%€T8E'80T  |%907896 %vT8L°00T QoL %
%0000'0 %8506t %0506t %1956' %0599 %T0ZT'L %T8ESL %

0% €29'61S 029'6T$ 768123 188'8TS TEL'ETS 299678 Aeny
%9S8ETL %8V1S €6 %YTr8'T6 %6L9T'TOT  |%E9TL 20T |%S00L'68 %EEVTEE 21eq oL %
%0000'0 %SYLETT %Y01T'TT %YSLTEL %L096'€C %1S96'8T %T8E6'6T %

0$ 861685 7r8'88$ STE'S8S 658'6L$ 602'€9$ 985'29% Ly
%9S8ETL %E0VT'TL %0ZE90L %S5768'8L %955L°8L %YSELOL %TSOEEL QoL %
%L0VT T %9907 %TYTLT %CSv9'E %EVITY %8759°€ %1920 %

€96'8% 657'8% L68°0TS T9€°ETS ETL'ETS [AZ45 8€9'7TS Yyosew

%0SbT'69 %95L0'69 %6L06'L9 %ELYT'SL %ETYI VL %5280°L9 %06LT'69 a1eq oL %
%98’ %9V’ %99'T %8’ %ELT'T %LV’ %9 %

€06'S$ S8L's$ £59'9$ 617°0TS 60'L$ 950'8$ 162'8% Atenigad

%T659'L9 %v629'L9 %9EVT99 %600 7L %ESTY'TL %9979 %8LE9'99 QoL %
%T8OL'E %S€28'€ %TIST'E %LTTT'E %0SVEE %6E6€°E %TLYL'E %

€E8'VTS ¥67'STS S29'71$ 9ry'TTS 6vT'TTS TETTS 79L'T1S Asenuer

%0TS6'€9 %0908'€9 %VL80°€9 %8769 %TELO'69 %STLTTY %8068'79 1eq oL %
%ETV8'8 %TLSL'8 %8108'6 %9906~ %0S29'L %L66°9 %86E6'L %

S9€'SES 620'SES 61'6€S (v6L'vvES) €1152$ €99'T2$ €26'72S Jaquiadag
%L60T'SS %8870'5S %978TES %8LvE'EIT  |%28rTo %LTLLYS %0TS6'%S QoL %
%89LL°€T %CT90°€T %8v80°CT %EVY0'SE %9096'LT %E86€'TT %8796'€C %

L0T'SS$ 6v7'25S 6EE°8YS vSY'82TS 198'65$ 159'7L$ 612'SLS JaquianoN
%6LEETY %9986 T %6L6T'TY %s€0e'8cT  |%9L8viEY %SELETE %C886'0E 21eq oL %
%8EY'6€ %LL6'6€ %021 0% %CEY'STT %6v6 Tt %826'LT %8T5'LT %

TSLLSTS 606'65T$ 085'09TS 89.'65$ E€18'6ETS 180°€6$ T17'98$ 12400
%0568'T %5600'C %LLLO'T %ETL8'T %EBEST %95ty %0097°€ QoL %
%6vT'T %L9T'T %0220 %991°C %SS6°0 %L6L°€ %96L°C %

66'7$ 699'7$ 6485 06°L$ 81€$ ¥S9'7T$ mEs Jaquiaydas

%S9v9°0 %CTTr8'0 %6L58°0 %0S0L°0 %SEBS0 %T6v9°0 %8990 a1eq oL %
%YvT0 %SLEO %99T°0 %E0E'0 %TTT0 %09T°0 %TTZ0 %

SLs$ 860'T$ 299$ 60T'TS Lo$ eSS 199$ isnny
%9050 %LL97°0 %ET69°0 %7070 %STLED %0680 %EEST0 QoL %
%€05°0 %8970 %T69°0 %E0Y"0 %TLED %6870 %ESH'0 %

110'7$ 1.8'T$ 69L'7$ SLY'TS 8ET'TS 0€9'T$ €2r'1$ Ainr

pa123||0D pa129||0) pa123||0D) pa129||0) pa123||0D) pa123||0D) pa129||0) Yluo
000°00$ 000'007$ 000°00$ LYS'99€$ 067'€EES 067'€EES 006°€T€S | Ara1jedoL
€27 M 2TTT M 1207 A4 02-6T Ad 61-8T Ad 8T-LT A LT-9T A4

uolnew.oju| uo1dI||0) 1va4d
1J141S10 3414 IVdVAVA TVUINID




(49n0A11E))

- - - TL9°CSS T34 850'69L 199°€88°T €78°C65'C  0V6'TT96 6S0°6LT (9TTYE) 000°0¢C dyuejeg ysen
- - - €L1'85¢ (€££°09) 09T'SLY €9/°68S'T  GU6'86C°C  Tv0'6TE's  (6E8VTT) (¥T0'8C€) (868°€L7) ysed 19N aAne|nwn)
- - - 9YS6TE (€€6°5€9) (€09vTT'T)  (291°60L) (£TT'0€0°2)  188‘evv'e  SLI'ETT (9TT¥S) (868°€67) ysed 13N Ajyauo
626'676'T 676'6v6'T 676'676'T 916'90€ Tv8'Crs T¥5°956'T €77's99'c | ove'se9’6 | v9L'9vT 685°ce S9TL8 €TV'18¢€ ‘s|ejo13anyipuadxy
8 9TC 68 T 44 - (os€) 0S€ snoaue||3osIA
TCLTYE'T TTL V6T TCLTY6'T 806'90€ 8€6'TY8 190°956T €77'599°C S¥9°069'6  v9L'9vT 6v0'ce STSL8 €90'T8€ 8uipund Aioyany aJi4
sasuadx3 pJeog o414
807'8 807‘8 807'8 - 989 16€ - €49V - ovs - - ‘|e8a1 ‘uonnoa|3
‘ununodoy/iipny
_ _ :sainypuadxy
_ 626'676'T 676'676'T 676'676'T 91929 806'90€ 8€6'TY8 190°956'T €77'599°C S¥9°069'6 | ¥9L°9vC 6v0‘ce STSL8 _ :S|e1013NUdNY
- - - - - - - - - - - ws AAS7 UON "ISIIN
- - - - - - - - - - - - sjuelo
- - - LL0'6T - - 90€'vT - - 89T'T €48 - dW0dU| 3sa433u|
6€9Y 6€9Y 6€9Y veT's veT's veT's veT's 168°S veT's veT's 708°8 veT's 9INIDS 104 234
geg’ee gee’ee geg’ee €96°8 £V6'S €E8VT G9€'SE LOT'SS TSLLST 766y SLS 110°C lvad
LS6'TT6'T LS6TTE'T LS6'TT6'T 867'€6S 0v8'sec 786'TC8 997'T68'T STT'Y09°'C 69L°LTS'6  8LV'SET L6LTt 8€S6L saxe| Auiadoud
_ _ :SaNuUanay
aunf Aen |dy yaie ‘go4 ‘uer *29Q ‘NON 190 ydas ‘Sny Aing
_ VNV _

HOYVYIN : YluolN Aq mol4 ysed €202 - 20T

AL L SSET FES A TS A TLEL LN T



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
REVENUE GRAPH DATA

Revenue Budget %
Real Estate Taxes $ 581,158 | $§ 22,943,481 92.76
FDAT $ 8,963 [ $ 400,000 1.43
UPP Taxes $ 12,140 | $ - 1.94
Tech Services $ 5124 | $ 55,668 0.82
Interest Income $ 19,077 | $ - 3.05
Other Income $ - $ - 0.00
TOTALS: $ 626,462 | $ 23,399,149 | 100.00

P:\Administration\Finance\BANK RECONCILIATIONS\Financials\FY 22-23\Revenue and Expense Graphs\03.2023 CYFD GF
Revenue and Expense Graphs\Revenue Data



3aWodU| 1saJaiu| | EERIISEINTREIN | saxe| ddnm 1va4m soxe] 91e1s] |eay m

%16'T
saxe] ddn

%80
S92IAIBS Y231

€¢/T¢/€0 sulpu3 poliad %50°€
9NUSAIY pun4 |eJauab awodu| 15249

€¢0C - ¢c0C A4 d4AD




CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
EXPENSE GRAPH DATA

Expense Budget %

Audit/Accounting,

Election, Legal, $0($ 13,500

Fire Board Expenses 0.00
Miscellaneous $819% - 0.00
Other Prof. Services $0|$ 85,000 0.00
Fire Authority Funding $306,908 | $ 23,300,649 100.00
TOTAL: $306,916 | $ 23,399,149 100.00

P:\Administration\Finance\BANK RECONCILIATIONS\Financials\FY 22-23\Revenue and Expense Graphs\03.2023 CYFD GF
Revenue and Expense Graphs\Expense Data



uipung Axoyany aJi4 m

00°00T
Suipung Aysoyiny aay

€¢/T€/€0 sulpu3 poliad
sain1lipuadx3 pun4 |eJauan

€¢0C - ¢¢0C A4 d4AD



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND - MARCH 2023

Real Estate Taxes: S 581,158.38
UPP Taxes: S 12,139.81
FDAT: S 8,962.63
Interest Received: S 19,076.56
Fire District Deposits: S 5,124.13
Other: S -

TOTAL: S 626,461.51
|Transferred to CAFMA: S 306,907.50




Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Central Yavapai Fire Dist - General Fund
Fund: 6060040000

8603 E EASTRIDGE RD STE A
PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314



Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

T e T e O s A P e

6060040000 Central Yavapai Fire Dist GF
Begin Balance: 642,615.54 723,390.51
Income: 626,461.51 / 16,454,563.23
LOC Advance: .00 .00
Expense: (306,915.72) (16,215,792.41) LOC: .00
LOC Payments: .00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00
Cash Balance: 962,161.33 962,161.33 End: 962,161.33

| Monthly Statement Summary |



Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

6060040000 Central Yavapai Fire Dist GF Beginning Balance: 642,615.54 723,390.51
11100.2010 2010 Real Estate Taxes .00 2.79
11100.2011 2011 Real Estate Taxes 11.90 14.97
11100.2012 2012 Real Estate Taxes 18.89 27.09
11100.2013 2013 Real Estate Taxes 6.32 15.11
11100.2014 2014 Real Estate Taxes 6.39 15.28
11100.2015 2015 Real Estate Taxes 6.72 14.56
11100.2016 2016 Real Estate Taxes 3.42 9.31
11100.2017 2017 Real Estate Taxes 3.46 9.65
11100.2018 2018 Real Estate Taxes 3.51 6.16
11100.2019 2019 Real Estate Taxes 3.53 (378.62)
11100.2020 2020 Real Estate Taxes 3:5b (287.47)
11100.2021 2021 Real Estate Taxes 120.59 244,276.13
11100.2022 2022 Real Estate Taxes 580,970.10 15,525,057.61
12100.2007 72007 Personal Property Taxes 8.90 : 8.90
12100.2008 2008 Personal Property Taxes 8.29 13.03
12100.2009 2009 Personal Property Taxes 8.63 13.38
12100.2010 2010 Personal Property Taxes 7.86 26.46
12100.2011 2011 Personal Property Taxes 8.65 53.21
12100.2012 2012 Personal Property Taxes 10.16 29.66
12100.2013 2013 Personal Property Taxes 9.07 84.55
12100.2014 2014 Personal Property Taxes 8.81 96.15
12100.2015 2015 Personal Property Taxes .00 75.57
12100.2016 2016 Personal Property Taxes .00 259.67
12100.2017 2017 Personal Property Taxes .00 91.11
12100.2018 2018 Personal Property Taxes .00 347.79
12100.2019 2019 Personal Property Taxes 19.34 598.96
12100.2020 2020 Personal Property Taxes 174.05 1,668.84
12100.2021 2021 Personal Property Taxes 422.59 11,099.82
12100.2022 2022 Personal Property Taxes 11,453.46 288,942.30
31115.0 BOS Sale-Taxes h ) 84236
37122.0 Fire District Deposit 5,124.13 50,563.41
37150.0 FDAT Distributions 8,962.63 285,542.52
38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas '  13,796.95 36,411.80
38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo 5,279.61 _ 9,011.17
90002.0 " Interest Pd on Tax Roll Corrections " (8.22) T (337.34)
91032.0 Warrants Redeemed .00 (6,290.10)
91702.0 Transfer out (306,907.50) (16,209,164.97)
92185.0 Paying Agent Fees .00 .00

Ending Balance: 962,161.33 962,161.33



Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Date Notes

11100.2011 2011 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2012 2012 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2013 2013 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2014 2014 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2015 2015 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2016 2016 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2017 2017 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2018 2018 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2019 2019 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2020 2020 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2021 2021 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2022 2022 Real Estate Taxes

03/01 Tax Distribution

03/02 Tax Distribution

03/03 Tax Distribution

03/03 Tax Distribution

03/06 Tax Distribution

03/06 Tax Distribution

03/06 Tax Distribution

03/06 Tax Distribution

03/07 Tax Distribution

03/07 Tax Distribution

03/07 Tax Distribution

03/08 Tax Distribution

03/08 Tax Distribution

03/08 Tax Distribution

03/08 Tax Distribution

03/09 Tax Distribution

Doc #

6060040000 Central Yavapai Fire Dist GF

Monthly Statement Detail

olologlololo|lolo|lo|lolo|lo|leclo|O|O

Amount C/D

Beginning Balance: 642,615.54
Source Code Total: 11,90

1190 C

Source Code Total: 18.89
18.89 C

Source Code Total: 6.32
6.32| C

Source Code Total: 6.39
6.39 C

Source Code Total: 6.72
6.72| C

Source Code Total: 3.42
342 C

Source Code Total: 3.46
3.46 C

Source Code Total: 3.51
3.51 E

Source Code Total: 3.53
3:53 C

Source Code Total: 3.55
355 €

Source Code Total: 120.59
120.59 C

Source Code Total: 580,970.10
5,266.90 C
3,216.40 C
13,998.25 C
15,545.76 C
2,573.42 C
23,671.231 C
284.06 C
2,422.56 C
2,069.03 C
24,825.92 C
2,606.49 C
341.89 C
2,849.77 C
2,828.81 C
5,823.79 C
14,299.16 C



Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

03/09 Tax Distribution 0 9,129.50 C
03/09 Tax Distribution 0 (55.91) C
03/09 Tax Distribution 0 3,888.71 C
03/10 Tax Distribution 0 475.28 C
03/10 Tax Distribution 0 10,878.36 C
03/10 Tax Distribution 0 994,21 C
03/13 Tax Distribution 0 8;751.16| G
03/13 Tax Distribution 0 6,302.46 C
03/14 Tax Distribution 0 3,350.44 C
03/14 Tax Distribution 0 17,889.99 C
03/15 Tax Distribution 0 226.58 C
03/15 Tax Distribution 0 6,929.05 C
03/15 Tax Distribution 0 7,125.88 C
03/16 Tax Distribution 0 2,115.60 C
03/16 Tax Distribution 0 17,349.81 C
03/16 Tax Distribution 0 693.83 C
03/17 Tax Distribution 0 7,637.47 C
03/20 Tax Distribution 0 10,600.53 C
03/20 Tax Distribution 0 7,822.46 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 19,471.64 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 23482 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 1,258.89 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 512.74 C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 1,459.06 C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 1,124,05 C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 7,077.03] C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 5,500.39, C
03/23 Tax Distribution 0 8,060.12 C
03/23 Tax Distribution 0 4,897.78 C
03/23 Tax Distribution 0 1,081.79 C
03/24 Tax Distribution 0 504.89 C
03/24 Tax Distribution 0 10,203.27 C
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 22,843.96 C
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 39,156.41 c
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 1,021.58 C
03/28 Tax Distribution 0 6,058.75 C
03/28 Tax Distribution 0 5,845.81 C
03/28 Tax Distribution 0 02 C
03/28 Tax Distribution 0 409,22 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 3,079.29 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 16,584.54 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 92,311.40 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 131,60 C



03/30 Tax Distribution
03/30 Tax Distribution
03/31 Tax Distribution
03/31 Tax Distribution
03/31 Tax Distribution

12100.2007 2007 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2008 2008 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2009 2009 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2010 2010 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2011 2011 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2012 2012 Personal Property Taxes
03/08 Tax Distribution
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2013 2013 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2014 2014 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2019 2019 Personal Property Taxes
03/15 Tax Distribution

12100.2020 2020 Personal Property Taxes
03/08 Tax Distribution
03/15 Tax Distribution

12100,2021 2021 Personal Property Taxes
03/03 Tax Distribution
03/13 Tax Distribution
03/15 Tax Distribution
03/16 Tax Distribution
03/23 Tax Distribution

12100.2022 2022 Personal Property Taxes
03/03 Tax Distribution
03/03 Tax Distribution
03/06 Tax Distribution
03/07 Tax Distribution
03/07 Tax Distribution
03/08 Tax Distribution
03/08 Tax Distribution
03/09 Tax Distribution
03/09 Tax Distribution

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

o o o o o

L

= B I o S0 o ) B B s

clo|lO|jlo|0OlO|DIO D

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

9,920.59 C
9,749.84 C
61,603.67 C
3,707.98| C
2,430.11 C

Source Code Total: 8.90
8.90 C

Source Code Total: 8.29
8.29 C

Source Code Total: 8.63
8.63| 'C

Source Code Total: 7.86
7.86 C

Source Code Total: 8.65
8.65 C

Source Code Total: 10.16
1.70| C
8.46 C

Source Code Total: 9.07
9.07 C

Source Code Total: 8.81
8.81 C

Source Code Total: 19.34
19.34 C

Source Code Total: 174.05
15,92 C
158.13] €

Source Code Total: 422,59
63.68 C
93.83 C
198,59 C
42,22 C
24,27 C

Source Code Total: 11,453.46
170.77 C
477.13 C
277.74. C
110.67 C
449.03 C
177.46 C
497.67 C
5,179.91 &
13375 €



Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

03/10 Tax Distribution 0 13491 C
03/13 Tax Distribution 0 107.89 C
03/14 Tax Distribution 0 52.09 C
03/15 Tax Distribution 0 181.10 C
03/15 Tax Distribution 0 16,56 C
03/16 Tax Distribution 0 166.49 C
03/17 Tax Distribution 0 89.66 C
03/20 Tax Distribution 0 121,52 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 1534 C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 116,94 C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 140.33 C
03/23 Tax Distribution 0 180.00 C
03/24 Tax Distribution 0 152.22 C
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 12476 C
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 77.58] C
03/28 Tax Distribution 0 60,50 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 3228 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 204.01 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 1,546.56 C
03/30 Tax Distribution 0 439.07 C
03/31 Tax Distribution 0 19.51 C
37122.0 Fire District Deposit Source Code Total: 5,124.13
03/13 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT 0 5,124.13 C
37150.0 FDAT Distributions Source Code Total: 8,962.63
03/01 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 11283, C
03/02 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 107.60 C
03/03 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 363.79] C
03/06 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 342,73 C
03/07 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 484.54 C
03/08 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 249.14 C
03/09 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 30112 €
03/10 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 162.04 C
03/13 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 267.04 C
03/14 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 468.12 C
03/15 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 229.07 C
03/16 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 253.18 C
03/17 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 186.63 C
03/20 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 34394 C
03/21 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 468.11 C
03/22 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 271,271 C
03/23 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 220.86 C
03/24 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 180.23 C
03/27 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 1,381.60 C



Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

03/28 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 196.60 C
03/29 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 1,207.96 C
03/30 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 297.59 C
03/31 Fire Dist Assistance Tax 0.139752 0 866.64 C
38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas Source Code Total: 13,796.95
03/29 Investment Interest 0 13,796.95 C
38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo Source Code Total: 5,279.61
03/29 Investment Interest 0 5,279.61| C
90002.0 Interest Pd on Tax Roll Corrections Source Code Total: (8.22)
03/06 83671 402-03-04709 2022 Adjustment/Corr Refund 83671 (2.00) D
03/09 VOID Check #83722 83722 2,10 D
03/09 83722 402-21-414A2 2022 Adjustment/Corr Refund 83722 (2.10) D
03/09 83731 402-21-414A2 2022 Adjustment/Corr Refund 83731 (2.10) D
03/29 83852 106-29-283H6 2022 Adjustment/Corr Refund 83852 (4.12) D
91702.0 Transfer out Source Code Total: (306,507.50)
03/23 Transfer Request per km 0 (306,907.50) D

6060040000 Central Yavapai Fire Dist GF Ending Balance: 962,161.33



4/10/23
3:58:32 PM

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

Bank Reconciliation Summary

For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/2023

Page: 1

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND

Beginning Balance:

Deposits and Credits:

Checks and Charges:

Adjustments:

Ending Balance Per Reconciliation:

Ending Balance Per Bank Statement:
* Outstanding Deposits and Credits:
* Outstanding Checks and Charges:

Ending Book Balance:

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.

03/01/23

03/31/23
03/31/23
03/31/23
03/31/23

DESC: GENERAL FUND

ACCOUNT NO: 1100

$642,615.54
$626,461.51
($306,915.72)
$0.00

$962,161.33

$962,161.33
$0.00
$0.00

$962,161.33



4/10/23

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1

3:57:36 PM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared

For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/23
CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
03/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty Fire Authority Funding GL CYFD $306,907.50
03/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax Roll Corrections - March, GL CYFD $8.22

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:

$306,915.72




4/10/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:57:42 PM
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



4/10/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:58:19 PM . .
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/23
CYFD General Fund General Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
03/13/23 5148 Deposit AR CYFD $5,124.13
03/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax and Interest Revenue - Mar GL CYFD $621,337.38

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED:

$626,461.51




4/10/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:58:26 PM . . .
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



4/10/23 CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT

3:55:19 PM o )
Bank Reconciliation Register

Page: 1

Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: DEPOSITS FROM ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND
5148 03/13/23 Marked No Deposit 04/10/23 $5,124.13
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $5,124.13
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $5,124.13
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFD - GENERAL FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 03/31/23 Marked No Fire Authority Funding 04/10/23 $306,907.50
Cash With Yav Cty 03/31/23 Marked No Tax and Interest Revenue - Mar 04/10/23 $621,337.38
Cash With Yav Cty 03/31/23 Marked No Tax Roll Corrections - March, 04/10/23 $8.22
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $928,253.10
TOTAL FOR MODULE:

$928,253.10



4/10/23

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT Page: 1
3:56:47 PM .
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%6°C6Z1 28'0LL'852$ (00°000°02)$ 78'0,L°8€T$ %0°0 6L'GYS'6LES 00°0% 6L°5vS'61E$

% 0°001 00°000°02$ (00°000°02)$ 00°0% % 0°0 00°0% 00'0% 00°0%

%0001 00°000°02$ (00°000°02)$ 000$ %0°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00001008Z
%00 78'0LL°8¢T$ 00°0$ 78'0,.'8¢2$ %0°0 6L'GYS'6LES 00°0% 6L'SYS‘6LES

%L'0€ 65'95€°€8L LS 00°6¥1°66£°€Z$ WZeL's1Z'9LS (z2's16°90€)$ 2L'616'90€$

% €'€6 95'2.8°16$ 00°005°86$ ¥v'L29'9$ % 0°0 (zz'9)$ 00°0%$ zz'8s

00 (ve2€€) 000 ¥eLe€ 00 (zz'9) 000 28 000010199
Tl or'zLlL 00°000°L 09'/28 00 000 000 000 0000}Lt+9
00 (00°0%9) 000 00°0vS 00 000 000 000 0090101 %9
918 0920y 00°000°G 05°226 00 000 000 000 00001019
000} 00°000'68 00°000'68 000 00 000 000 000 0000150%9
%L 9 00°005°c$ 00°005°2$ 00°000'7$ %0°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0000100%9
% ¥'0¢ £0'¥8Y°160°L$ 00'679°00€°€Z$ L6'%91°602°91$ % 0°0 (05°206°90€)$ 00°0$ 05°206°90€$

%% 0 €Ov8Y'160°L$ 00°6¥9°00£°€Z$ 16791°602°9L$ %00 (06°206°90€)$ 00°0$ 06°206°90£$ 000010029
%(L°62) (22°685'vv6°'9)$ 00'6¥1'66€€2$ £T°¢95'VSv'9L$ % 0°0 16°19%'929% 00°0$ 1S°L9¥‘929$

00 16°22¥'SY 000 16°22¥'SY 00 96°9/0°61 000 96°9/0°61 00000006%
(z'6) (65°701'G) 00'899'GS L¥'€95°0G 00 cLvzl's 000 eLyZL's 00000S..%
00 9e°Zv8 000 9e°Zv8 00 000 000 000 000000S2Z¥
(982) (8Y°2G¥'¥LL) 00°000°00% 25°2¥5's82 00 £9'296'8 000 £9'296'8 0000000Z¥
00 0v'607'€0€ 000 0v'607'€0€ 00 18°6EL°C) 000 18°6ELT) 00000001+
%(€1€) (ev'869'v21L2)$ 00'18¥'€¥6'22$ 1G°781'89/°GL$ %0°0 8£'8G1°189$ 00°0$ 8£'8G1°185% 00000000%
% aosuelep 19bpng |enjoy % aoueLiep 196png |enjoy Juno22y

ojeq O] e

pouad juaiing

€202/1.¢/€ Ubnouyl £20z/1/¢ 4o pouad ay) Jo-
(uosuedwod [enjoy 01 106png |eulbuQ)

JUBWa)LIS BWOooU|
10141S1a 3did IVdVAVA TVHLNID

(sso7) awoou| 38N

Kouabunuo) |ejor
ulwpy/Aousbuiuo) pspun4
Kouabupuo)

suonesadQ woly (sso) awoou|

sasuadx3 |ejoL

sasuadx3 991A198S |e}o]

uIwIpY/osIA
sasuadx3 pJeog ail4
aulNoY-UON - SaoInBS [eba]
aunNoy - s8oIAIBS |eba
UIWPY/S8DIAISS JOid JaUl0
Bununoodoy B Jpny

EESTEC P EERTVE

sasuadx3 [auuosiad |ejol

Buipung Aysoyiny aii4

Sasuadxg [ouuosiag

SanuaAay J1aN

pun4 [eJaus9)-aWooU| }SaIs)U|
aNuUBASY 9seaT JaMo] 19D
IBYIQ - dNUBASY XB|

XB| 90UE)SISSY JoLIsIq 8l
xe| Auadold [euosiad

Xe] o)ejs3 [eay

Sonuonay

Nd 6€:8G:€
€¢/oLy



4/10/23
3:59:41 PM

Current Assets
Cash with Yavapai County
Taxes Receivable
Misc. Receivables
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Fund Balance

Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
As of 3/31/2023

Assets

$962,161.33
384,065.97
4,218.44

Liabilities and Net Assets

$2,048.00
281,731.05

$1,350,445.74

$1,350,445.74

$827,895.87
238,770.82

$283,779.05

$283,779.05

1,066,666.69

$1,350,445.74




€€°191°296$ TL'S16'90E$ 1G°197°929$ :¥390a31 40 vLOL
£€°191°296$ TLS16'90E$ 15" L9Y9Z9$ STVLOL ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO
€€'191'296 2T - €20C ‘UdJe| - SuooauIoD [loy XeL A1) ABA UNM UsED €2/1E/€0 2856871 v £00S
65691296 - 8€/€€'129 €20C ‘UdJE| - OnuaASY Jsaudjul pue Xel KD ABA UNM YseD €2/1E/€0 9/56871 v 9005
11°2€8'0v€ 0S°206'90€ - Buipuny Auoyiny aui4 KD AeA uNM UseD €2/1E/€0 G/56871 v G005
19°6€1'1%9 - €LvZL'S - OTTALIIGON 181V G110€6¥2EE €2/EL/E0 1156871 ¥o 7005
¥S'519°7v9$ ALNNOD IVAVAVA HLIM HSVO 000°0°0°00L1
oouejeg s)ypal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnoaoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/1€/€ ubnoiyy €20z/1/e

pouad Ag ielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 Nd 8110

| :obed L1O111SI1a ¥4 IVdVAVA TVHLNTD

€2¢/0Ly



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aJe SjJunodde dAIJdeU|

€€°191°296$ ¥S'519219$ ‘STviolL
€€7191°296$ ¥5'G19°2¥9$ Aunoy redeneA yim yseo 000°0°0°00}1
sjuawysnlpy Buipug Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno22Yy
€202/1.€/€ ubnoiy) €202/1/€ J0 poliad 8y Jo4
198YS)JON\ ddueleg [eld] 19
Nd 62:10-%
| :obed 12141810 3¥1d IVdVAVA TVHLINID

€c/oLy



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
BOND DEBT SERVICE BANK RECONCILIATION MARCH, 2023

Reconciliation:

Beginning Balance: $ 967,894.23
Tax Revenue: $ 44,093.71
Interest Revenue: $ -
Other: Tax Roll Corrections $ (0.50)
Other: Interest Payments $ -
Ending Balance: $ 1,011,987.44
Difference Between Balances: $ -
Deposits Per Bank Statement:

Real Estate Taxes: $ 34,916.39
Personal Property Taxes: $ 734.89
Interest Income: $ 8,442.43
Ending Balance: $ 44,093.71

Reconciliation Approved By:

Reconciliation Reviewed By:

Reconciliation Prepared By:

Scott Freitag

Bank Statement Balance:

Balance Per Bank: $ 1,011,987.44
Outstanding Charges: $ -
Outstanding Deposits: $ -
Ending Balance: $ 1,011,987.44

Digitally signed by Scott Freitag
Date: 2023.04.17 10:18:24 -07'00'

Scott Freitag, Fire Chief

Dave Tharp

Digitally signed by Dave Tharp
Date: 2023.04.16 09:08:36 -07'00'

David Tharp, Assistant Chief of Administration

Katie Reeves

Digitally signed by Katie Reeves
Date: 2023.04.11 08:27:01 -07'00'

Katie Reeves, Finance Specialist llI



CENTRAL YAVAPAI FIRE DISTRICT
BOND DEBT FUND - MARCH 2023

Real Estate Taxes: S 34,916.39
UPP Taxes: S 734.89
Interest Received: S 8,442.43
Other: S -

TOTAL: S 44,093.71




Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Central Yavapai Fire Dist BDS
Fund: 6060240000

8603 E EASTRIDGE RD STE A
PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314

R 2 P T R R TR T A R R

6060240000 Central Yavapai Fire Dist BDS
Begin Balance: 967,894.23 96,527.25
Income: 44,093.71 977,856.72
LOC Advance: .00 .00
Expense: (.50) (62,396.53) LOC: .00
LOC Payments: .00 .00 Warrants Outstanding: .00

Cash Balance: 1,011,987.44 1,011,987.44 End: 1,011,987.44



Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

11100.2010
11100.2011
11100.2012
11100.2013
11100.2014
11100.2015
11100.2016
11100.2017
11100.2018
11100.2019
11100.2020
11100.2021
11100.2022
12100.2007
12100.2008
12100.2009
12100.2010
12100.2011
12100.2012
12100.2013
12100.2014
12100.2015
12100.2016
12100.2017
12100.2018
12100.2019
12100.2020
12100.2021
12100.2022
31115.0

38109.0

38113.0

90002.0

92185.0

92190.0

Monthly Statement Summary

S Sourcecodelpescrption 1~~~ Jwromount [vioamount _|

6060240000 Central Yavapai Fire Dist BDS

2010 Real Estate Taxes

2011 Real Estate Taxes

2012 Real Estate Taxes

2013 Real Estate Taxes

2014 Real Estate Taxes

2015 Real Estate Taxes

2016 Real Estate Taxes

2017 Real Estate Taxes

2018 Real Estate Taxes

2019 Real Estate Taxes

2020 Real Estate Taxes

2021 Real Estate Taxes

2022 Real Estate Taxes

2007 Personal Property Taxes
2008 Personal Property Taxes
2009 Personal Property Taxes
2010 Personal Property Taxes
2011 Personal Property Taxes
2012 Personal Property Taxes
2013 Personal Property Taxes
2014 Personal Property Taxes
2015 Personal Property Taxes
2016 Personal Property Taxes
2017 Personal Property Taxes
2018 Personal Property Taxes
2019 Personal Property Taxes
2020 Personal Property Taxes
2021 Personal Property Taxes
2022 Personal Property Taxes
BOS Sale-Taxes

Interest on Investments St Treas
Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo
Interest Pd on Tax Roll Corrections
Paying Agent Fees

Bond Interest Payment

Beginning Balance:

967,894.23
;.00
1.42

2.27

.76

67

.68

2Y, A3 32
\ 30
27
" .25
93

_ 7.49
134,901.73

.76

84

.85

.87

1.03

1.23

1.11

.93

15489 .00
AN .00

.00

) .00

1.38

11.59

26.25

" 688.05

.00

Q]uUYyz.Ys ~ 6,105.91
2,336.52
(.50)
.00

.00

96,527.25
31

1.79

3.25

1.83

1.60

1.46

.87

.83

48
(26.98)
(19.17)
15,179.14
932,675.85
76

1.32

1.31

2.92

6.36

3.59
10.31
10.11
7.59
24.13
7.78
27.65
42.65
111.15
689.71
17,358.40
52.34
8,985.51
2,691.87
(22.53)
(700.00)
(61,674.00)

Ending Balance: 1,011,987.44

1,011,987.44

-

Monthly Statement Detail




Date Notes

11100.2011 2011 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2012 2012 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2013 2013 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2014 2014 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2015 2015 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2016 2016 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2017 2017 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2018 2018 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2019 2019 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2020 2020 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100.2021 2021 Real Estate Taxes

03/13 Tax Distribution
11100,2022 2022 Real Estate Taxes

03/01 Tax Distribution

03/02 Tax Distribution

03/03 Tax Distribution

03/03 Tax Distribution

03/06 Tax Distribution

03/06 Tax Distribution

03/06 Tax Distribution

03/06 Tax Distribution

03/07 Tax Distribution

03/07 Tax Distribution

03/07 Tax Distribution

03/08 Tax Distribution

03/08 Tax Distribution

03/08 Tax Distribution

03/08 Tax Distribution

03/09 Tax Distribution

03/09 Tax Distribution

03/09 Tax Distribution

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Doc #

6060240000 Central Yavapai Fire Dist BDS

ololololo|lolo|lojlo|lojl/aolo|olcjQ|loa|lO O

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

Amount C/D

Beginning Balance: 967,894.23

Source Code Total: 1.42
142 C

Source Code Total: 2.27
227 €

Source Code Total: .76
J6| C

Source Code Total: .67
67| C

Source Code Total: .68
68 C

Source Code Total: .32
32| €

Source Code Total: .30
30 C

Source Code Total: .27
27| €

Source Code Total: .25
25 €

Source Code Total: .23
23| C

Source Code Total: 7.49
749 C

Source Code Total: 34,901.73

316.42

193.22

840.94

933.91

154.60

1,422.04

17.06

145,53

124.30

1,491.42

156.58

20.54

171.20

169.94

349.84

859.01

548.47

(3.36)

olaololaojlolololo|alola|alolololn o]0



Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

03/09 Tax Distribution 0 233.61| C
03/10 Tax Distribution 0 28,56 C
03/10 Tax Distribution 0 653.52| C
03/10 Tax Distribution 0 59.73) C
03/13 Tax Distribution 0 525.73] C
03/13 Tax Distribution 0 378.63 C
03/14 Tax Distribution 0 201.27| C
03/14 Tax Distribution 0 1,074.73 C
03/15 Tax Distribution 0 13.61 C
03/15 Tax Distribution 0 416.28 C
03/15 Tax Distribution 0 428.11 C
03/16 Tax Distribution 0 127.10 C
03/16 Tax Distribution 0 1,042.28 C
03/16 Tax Distribution 0 4168 C
03/17 Tax Distribution 0 458,85 C
03/20 Tax Distribution 0 636.65 C
03/20 Tax Distribution 0 469,94 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 1,169.78 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 14.11 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 75,63 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 30,81 C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 87.64 C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 67.53| €
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 425.15| C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 33043 C
03/23 Tax Distribution 0 484,20 C
03/23 Tax Distribution 0 294,22 C
03/23 Tax Distribution 0 64.99 C
03/24 Tax Distribution 0 30:33| €
03/24 Tax Distribution 0 612,96 C
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 1,372.34 C
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 2,352,299 C
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 61.38 C
03/28 Tax Distribution 0 363.97 C
03/28 Tax Distribution 0 351.21| €
03/28 Tax Distribution 0 2459 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 184.99 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 996.33 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 5,545.65 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 791 C
03/30 Tax Distribution 0 595.99 C
03/30 Tax Distribution 0 585.70 C
03/31 Tax Distribution 0 3,700.90 C



03/31 Tax Distribution
03/31 Tax Distribution

12100.2007 2007 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2008 2008 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2009 2009 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2010 2010 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2011 2011 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100,2012 2012 Personal Property Taxes
03/08 Tax Distribution
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2013 2013 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2014 2014 Personal Property Taxes
03/21 Tax Distribution

12100.2019 2019 Personal Property Taxes
03/15 Tax Distribution

12100.2020 2020 Personal Property Taxes
03/08 Tax Distribution
03/15 Tax Distribution

12100.2021 2021 Personal Property Taxes
03/03 Tax Distribution
03/13 Tax Distribution
03/15 Tax Distribution
03/16 Tax Distribution
03/23 Tax Distribution

12100.2022 2022 Personal Property Taxes
03/03 Tax Distribution
03/03 Tax Distribution
03/06 Tax Distribution
03/07 Tax Distribution
03/07 Tax Distribution
03/08 Tax Distribution
03/08 Tax Distribution
03/09 Tax Distribution
03/09 Tax Distribution
03/10 Tax Distribution
03/13 Tax Distribution
03/14 Tax Distribution

Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

o

Qlolajo|a

oo oooocolo o0 oo o o

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

222771 €
14599 C

Source Code Total: .76
76| €

Source Code Total: .84
84 C

Source Code Total: .85
85| C

Source Code Total: .87
.87 C

Source Code Total: 1.03
1.03 C

Source Code Total: 1.23
21 C
1.02 C

Source Code Total: 1.11
1.11 G

Source Code Total: .93
93 C

Source Code Total: 1.38
1.38 C

Source Code Total: 11.59
1.06 C
10.53¢ C

Source Code Total: 26.25
396 C
583 C
1233, C
2,621 C
1.51 C

Source Code Total: 688,05
10.26 C
28,66 C
16,68 C
6.65 C
26.97 C
10.66 C
29.90 C
311.19 C
8.04 C
811 €
6.49 C
3.13| C



Yavapai County Treasurer

Monthly Statement

Date Range: 3/1/2023 to 3/31/2023

03/15 Tax Distribution 0 10.87 C
03/15 Tax Distribution 0 1.00 C
03/16 Tax Distribution 0 10.00 C
03/17 Tax Distribution 0 5.38| C
03/20 Tax Distribution 0 730 C
03/21 Tax Distribution 0 92| C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 7.03| C
03/22 Tax Distribution 0 8.43 C
03/23 Tax Distribution 0 10.81 C
03/24 Tax Distribution 0 9.14 C
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 749 C
03/27 Tax Distribution 0 466 C
03/28 Tax Distribution 0 3.63| C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 1.94 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 12,26 C
03/29 Tax Distribution 0 9290 C
03/30 Tax Distribution 0 26.38 C
03/31 Tax Distribution 0 1.17] €
38109.0 Interest on Investments St Treas Source Code Total: 6,105.91
03/29 Investment Interest 0 6,105.91 C
38113.0 Interest on Investments-Wells Fargo Source Code Total: 2,336.52
03/29 Investment Interest 0 2,336.52 C
90002.0 Interest Pd on Tax Roll Corrections Source Code Total: (.50)
03/06 83671 402-03-04709 2022 Adjustment/Corr Refund 83671 (.12) D
03/09 VOID Check #83722 83722 13 D
03/09 83722 402-21-414A2 2022 Adjustment/Corr Refund 83722 (.13) D
03/09 83731 402-21-414A2 2022 Adjustment/Corr Refund 83731 (.13) D
03/29 83852 106-29-283H6 2022 Adjustment/Corr Refund 83852 (.25) D

6060240000 Central Yavapai Fire Dist BDS  Ending Balance: 1,011,987.44



4/55/10 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service gaFe: 5

3:58:52 PM A
Bank Reconciliation Summary

hor tde Bank Statement en$inF: 0/05/1610

BANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND DESC: CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND ACCOUNT NO: 1100
BeFinninF Balance: 60/65/10 , . 8D08. 4s10
Ce( 09it9 an$ 7 re$it9: , 4416. 096
7 deck9 an$ 7 darFe9: ), 626A
P$judtment9: 666
Ending Balance Per Reconciliation: $1,011,987.44
En$inF Balance ger Bank Statement: 60/05/10 , 5B55p 3Dst4
* Outdtan$inF Ce( 09it9 an$ 7 re$it9: 60/05/10 , 666
* Outdtan$inF 7 deck9 an$ 7 darFe9: 60/05/10 , 666
Ending Book Balance: 03/31/23 $1,011,987.44

* Outstanding amounts are all outstanding credits and charges dated prior or equal to the Reconciliation date.



4/11/23

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
8:16:11 AM
BR Checks and Charges Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/23
CYFDA Cash/Bond Building Fund Cash/Bond Building Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
03/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax Roll Corrections - March 2 GL CYFBDS $0.50

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES CLEARED:

$0.50




4111/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
8:16:12 AM .
BR Checks and Charges Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL CHECKS AND CHARGES OUTSTANDING:



4/11/23

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
8:16:13 AM . i
BR Deposits and Credits Cleared
For the Bank Statement ending: 3/31/23
CYFDA Cash/Bond Building Fund Cash/Bond Building Fund 1100
Date Document Description Module Company Amount
03/31/23 Cash With Yav Cty Tax and Interest Revenue - Mar GL CYFBDS $44,093.71

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS CLEARED:

$44,093.71




411723 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
8:16:14 AM
BR Deposits and Credits Outstanding
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description Module Company Amount

TOTAL DEPOSITS AND CREDITS OUTSTANDING:



Page: 1

4111/23 Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
8:20:09 AM o .
Bank Reconciliation Register
Document Number Date BR Status Void? Description Date Cleared Amount
MODULE: JOURNAL ENTRIES FROM GENERAL LEDGER
BANK CONTROL ID: CYFDA - CASH/BOND BUILDING FUND
Cash With Yav Cty 03/31/23 Marked No Tax Roll Corrections - March 2 04/11/23 $0.50
Cash With Yav Cty 03/31/23 Marked No Tax and Interest Revenue - Mar 04/11/23 $44,093.71
SUB TOTAL FOR BANK: $44,094.21
TOTAL FOR MODULE: $44,094.21



4/11/23

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service Page: 1
8:16:09 AM )
BR Adjustments Report
For the Bank Statement ending:
Date Document Description GL Account Offset Amt Adj. Amt
DOCUMENT:

ADJUSTMENT DOCUMENT " TOTAL:

TOTAL FOR ALL ADJUSTMENTS:



%00 61°09%'516$ 00°0$ 61°09%'516$ %00 12°€60v7$ 00°0% 12°€60"vP$ (ss07) awoau| JoN
% 00 8€'08°LL6$ 00°0$ 8€'108°LL6$ % 0°0 LL'€60VPS 00°0% LL'€60VPS (esuadx3) awoduj JoyQ [e3oL
00 8€ 119} 000 8€ 119} 00 SrTry's 000 cY'Try's 0000€¥ anuaAsy Jsauslul 82IA8S JqeQ puog
%00 00°221'996$ 00°0% 00°221'996$ %00 82°169'Ge$ 00'0% 82°159'Ge$ 00002 anuaney Xe| 92IAI9S 3gaQ puog
{esuadx3) awodu] 129Y30
%00 (61L'¥¥£29)$ 00°0$ (61'¥eT)$ %0°0 (05°0)$ 00'0%$ (05°0)$ suopesadQ wouy (sso07) swodu|
(£5'96£°29)$ £5'96£°29% (0s°0)$ 05°0$ sasuadx3 |ejo)
%00 (£5'96£°29)$ 00'0$ £5'96£°29% % 0°0 (05°0)$ 00'0$ 05°0$ sasuadx3 aAesISIUIWPY B [IBUID |ejo)
00 (00002) 000 00°00. 00 000 000 000 00509 S8OINIBS [BUOISSS01d
%0°0 (£5°969°19)$ 000$ £6°969°19% %0°0 (05°0)$ 00°0$ 05°0$ 000019 asuadx3 Jsaleju| 80IAI9S 1geQ puog
Sasuadx3 aAnEASIUIWpPY g [EldudD)
%00 ve'zss 00'0$ XA % 0°0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ sanuanay JoN
%00 ¥£'25% 000$ ¥£°25$ %0°0 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0005€Y Jayj0-enuenay xe|
SonusAay
% aoueuep 19bpng |enjoy % aouelep 196png |enjoy JUNo22Y
ajeq oL JeaA polad jua.uun)
£20z/1€/€ ubnouyl £z0z/L/S 10 pouad ayy Jo4
(uosuedwod [enjoy 01 106png |eulbuQ)
usweIeIS BWOooU
} 1€1S _ NV 21:9L:8

991A19G }qa(Q puog aii4 ledeAea [eiuad

€C/LLy



4/11/23
8:16:19 AM

Current Assets

Cash / Bond Debt Service

Property Tax Receivable

Deferred Revenue - Prop Tax
Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Net Assets

Retained Earnings

Current Year Net Assets
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Central Yavapai Fire Bond Debt Service
Balance Sheet
As of 3/31/2023

Assets

$1,011,987.44
25,732.74
(17,510.05)

$104,749.94
915,460.19

$1,020,210.13

$1,020,210.13

1,020,210.13

$1,020,210.13




v7°286°LLO‘LS 05°0$ LL°€60'vY$ 24390317 40 TVLOL
v¥286°LLO‘LS 05°0$ LL'€60'VY$ :$TVLOL IDIAYAS 1930 ANOE / HSVO
77 286'110°L - 12660y €20T UDJEIN - onuaney Jseejul pue Xel  A1D ABA UM USeD €2/1€/€0 186 S| g62
€1'€68'296 050 - €20T UDJBN - SuonoeLIo) oy Xel A1) ABA UNM USED €2/1E/€0 086 v 62
€2'768°296$ IDIANIS 1930 ANOE / HSVD 00°00L1
aouejeg s)ypal) s)qaqg uonduosag juswnosoq qor ajeq # Aipug leuinop yojeg
€202/1€/€ ubnoiyy €20z/1/e

pouad Ag jielaq - 1ebpa unoody 19 WY 12918

| :obed 92IAI9G }qaQ puog all ledeAe) [enuad €z/LLY



‘K216 ul Jeadde pue paylew aJe SjJunodde dAIJoeU|

vv'286°LL0°LS 05°0$ LL€60VP$ €2'768°296$ ‘S7violL
¥’ 286°L1L0°L$ 05°0$ 12°€60'v1$ €2'768°296$ 9OIAIBS 199 puog / ysed 00°00LL
sjuawysnlpy Buipug sypai) s)geq Buiuuibag uonduosaq Juno2dy
saouejeg
€202/1.€/€ ubnoiy) £202/1/€ J0 poliad 8y Jo4
198YS)JON\ ddueleg [eld] 19

AV €2:91:8

| :abey a91AI8g 3qa( puog .14 ledeae) [euad

/LY



